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Malave, Erin LL000003 24 L

From: Doreen Abrams [Doreen@twacpa.com]
Sent:  Thursday, October 28, 2010 1:47 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Bari National Builders. LLC

Please change the location address from

824 N Lake Street
Mundenlein, IL 60060

TO

20851 Johnson Street # 104
Pembroke Pines, FL 33029

Thank you

Doreen Abrams,
Office Manager
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Torchin Weinstock & Associates, C.P.A.'s P.L.

Certified Public Accountants
5531 North University Drive, Suite 103
Coral Springs, Florida 33067

Phone: (954) 323-6300

Fax: {954) 323-6301

Email: doreen@twacpa.com

Visit us on the web al www Iwacpa.com.

NOTICE: .1y rav cchice given in this email is an informal opinion based on the information contained in this
emall and verhal discussions. Accordingy, the advice is not intended orveritien 1o be used for the purpose of
enoiding tay ponlties or evading tav and it cannot be used for that purpose. At Torching Weinsrock & Associaies,
C LA P, we are availuble 10 prepare u formal, written tax apinion at pour reguest, This e-mail message arid
any attachment (o this v-imail message comtaing confidential information that mayv be privileged. If vou are not the
itended recipient, you must nof review, relransmit, coimvert (o hard copy, copy, use or disseminate this e-maif or
any wttachments o i If van have received this e-=mail in ervor. please notifo us immediately by return e-mail or by
welephone al 934-323-6300 und delete this message.
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